Mre Raymond Nichols
Executive Seereotary
Chanoellort's 0ffice
University of Kanses

Dear Mr. Nichols: |

I scknowledge receipt of your letter of the 8th instent in regard to
mwmuwmmmtmmlmm1m. .

| I lmow full well the ruling of the University and the law of the State
npmmm, nm Mﬂnghpuo mmmiwmmdn.

- I have had full ecooperation from our
I know the inflexibility of this new law and I promise 100%

hnhmwtwmmtemmmbmmmmm
-houmumuudorﬂnncttmuthydomuufyuntin,thoynu
have to wait wntil the usual process ofﬂn law can functione

Thank m for ealling this uth.r to our attentione
Sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education and numﬁm
Varsity Basketball Coach




